

**Session Program**

**4 May 2017**

**HeKoWe TIP-Meeting**

***Aktuelles aus den Fachgruppen***

PSI West, SZ-WWHB/106

# Thursday 4 May

13:45

## Aktuelles aus den Fachgruppen

Session | Location: PSI West, SZ-WWHB/106

### 13:45-13:52 **Bau & Infrastruktur**

#### Speakers

Angelo Serra, Martin Rüfenacht

### 13:52-13:59 **Elektro Installationen / GLS**

#### Speakers

Emanuel Hüsler, Florian Arns

### 13:59-14:06 **Hallendienst**

#### Speakers

Bernhard Jehle, Klaus Demsar

### 14:06-14:13 **Heizung Lüftung Klima**

#### Speakers

David Reinhard, Josef Hadobas

### 14:13-14:20 **Kühlung / WRG**

#### Speakers

Andre Weber, Gabriel Käslin

### 14:20-14:27 **Projektierung / Layout**

#### Speakers

Mr Werner Zoller, Wolfgang Burkert

### 14:27-14:34 **Sicherheit**

#### Speakers

Alois Baechli, Yves Loertscher

14:34